
BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
Region III 

In The Matter of: 

Rosedale Baptist Church 
9202 Philadelphia Road 
Baltimore, MD 21237 

Respondent 

1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029 

I. STATUTORY AUTHORITY 

-.. 
U1 

1. This Consent Agreement ("CA") is issued under the authority set forth in sections 16 and 
207 of Toxic Substances Control Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2615 and 2647 ("TSCA") and is 
entered into, through delegation to the Director of the Land and Chemicals Division, U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA" or "Complainant"). 

2. This CA and the accompanying Final Order (collectively referred to herein as the 
"CAFO") address violations by Rosedale Baptist Church (Respondent), pursuant to 
TSCA, Subchapter II ofthe Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act ("AHERA'') 15 
U.S.C. §§ 2641 to 2656, the federal regulations implementing AHERA as set forth at 40 
C.F.R. Part 763 Subpart E and in accordance with the Consolidated Rules of Practice 
Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, and the Revocation, 
Termination or Suspension of Permits ("Consolidated Rules of Practice"), 40 C.F .R Part 
22, with specific reference to the provisions set forth at 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 
22.18(b)(2) and (3). 

3. Rosedale Baptist Church is the Respondent because it is a local education agency liable 
for violations which occurred at Rosedale Baptist School, located in Baltimore, Maryland 
(the "Facility"). 
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4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 
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11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

II. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

For the purpose of this proceeding only, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations 
set forth in this CAFO. ! 1. 

I ! I 

: I I 

Except as provided in paragraph 4, above, Respondent neither adr'uits nor denies th~ 
specific factual allegations and conclusions of law set forth in thi~ CAFO. 

,. I 

I 

Respondent agrees not to contest the EPA jurisdiction with res peSt to the execution', of 
this CA, the,issuance ofthe accompanying Final Order, or the enforcement ofthe CAFO. 

I • i I I 

I I '· 

For the purposes of this proceeding only, Respondent hereby expressly waives its right to 
a hearing onany issue of law or fact set forth in this CA and any r'ight to appeal the' 
accompanyi?g Final Order. ! 1

1 i 

I I 
I 

Respondent shall not deduct for civil taxation purposes the civil penalty specified in this 
CAFO. :, ! I! :, 

' ! . 

Section 22.13(b) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice provides t~at where the parties 
agree to settlement of one or more causes of action before the filing of a complaint, a 
proceeding may be simultaneously commenced and concluded by 'the issuance of a i 

consent agre~ment and final order. i 1. '

1 

I '1 : 

I I ! 

By signing this CA, Respondent certifies to EPA that, upon invest~gation and to the best 
of its knowledge, the Facility is in compliance with the provisions iof AHERA, 
Subchapter II ofTSCA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2641-2656, and regulations promulgated 
thereunder. · \ 

I 

Respondent consents to the issuance of this CAFO and agrees to comply with its terJ;Ils. 
,, ·• I I 

Respondent sball bear its own costs and attorney fees. \ 
1 

,, i 

: I : 

Nothing in this CAFO shall relieve Respondent of its obligation to'; comply with all 1 

applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations. I 'I 

'il: \ i li 

;, I I 

By signing and executing this CA, Respondent certifies that it has already spent five 1

1 

thousand dollars ($5,000.00) since the Maryland Department ofth~ Environment's 
("MDE") May 8, 2012 inspection for purposes of complying with Subchapter II of 
TSCA and the regulations promulgated thereunder, in accordance with§ 207(a) of !, 

TSCA, _15 U.S.C. § 2647(a): and th~t Respo~dent has provided ~orpplainant with an
1 

supportmg co~t documentatiOn and mformatwn. i 1 ! 

I' I : I I 
1

11 I !, 

This CAFO shall apply to and be binding upon the EPA, Respon<;fept, and the officei
1

s, 
I I 

I I 
I I 
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16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

22. 

23. 

I 

directors, supcessors, and assigns of Respo~d en t. I 

III. EPA'S FINDINGS OF FACTS AND CONCLUSION OF LAW 
.. , ' I 

!: 1,' l I 
Complainant has determined that Responde

1

nt has violated requ~rep1ents of TSCA apd the 
federal regulations implementing AHERA ~et forth at 40 C.F.Ri ~art 763, Subpart f· In 
accordance with the Consolidated Rules of Practice as set forth ~t ',40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) 
and 22.18(b)(2) and (3), Complainant allegys the following findings offact and :, 
conclusions of law. 1

11

1

1 

I 'I 1 

i I; I I I 
Respondent, Rosedale Baptist Church, is the "Local Education Agency" ("LEA") as that 
term is defined under Section 202(7) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2642(7) and 40 C.F.R. § 

,. I ! I I 

763.83, because it is the owner of a nonpublic, non-profit elemeptary, or secondary 1

1 

school building, including the Facility, and as such, is responsib,le 'lor ensuring that rhe 
Facility is in compliance with the requirements of AHERA. I' II II 

1: I I 
. I I 

The Facility, Rosedale Baptist School, is Iodated at 9202 Philad~lphia Road in Baltimore, 
Maryland, is a "school" as that term is defi~ed at Section 202(1 i) bf TSCA, 15 U.S~C. 

' i. I 'I I 2642(12) anc~ 40 C.F.R. § 763.83. I' 1 1 1

1 

•. I I I I, 

The Facility is a "school building" as that tennis defined at Section 202(13) ofTSCA, 15 
U.S.C. § 2642(13) and 40 C.F.R. § 763.83. 1

1 

\ 1

1 

I I ' 
I 'I 

Count I -Failure to ConduCt an Initial Inspection 
.I i I 
• I I 

The allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 1 9 are incorpbr~ted herein by 
reference. 1

1

' ' 1

1

, \\ I 

i,, ' 'I' I 
40 C.F.R. § 763.85(a)(2) provides, with exc~ptions not relevant ~o these proceeding , that 
any building leased or acquired by local edufation agencies on or dfter October 12, 1988 
to be used as ~ school building shall be insp~cted to identify allloc~tions of friable ahd 
non-friable a~b. estos-containing building mat~. rial ("ACBM"). \! I 1

1

. 

li I' I I 

On May 8, 2012, an authorized representativ
1e of the MDE condJct~d an inspection Jt the 

Facility pursuant to TSCA. During the insp~ction, the MDE insReqtor observed that'the 
Respondent had failed to conduct an initial i~spection of the Fac~lify. 'I 

,, li ' I 1,. I 1

1

1

' I; I ' 

Respondent's'failure to conduct an initial in~pection ofthe Facilityiidentifying all '! 

locations of ACBM is a violation of 40 C.F.~. §§ 763.85(a)(2) a1d I section 207(a)(l) of 
TSCA, 15 U.~.C. § 2647(a)(l). , 1 1

1 

II! I i 

I• I 

3 I 
I 



24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

I 

II ' I 
1

1

1 , 1~ , I 

'I : II : I I ' ' 

i'l Count II - Failure to Develop a Management Plan 
I ! I I I 

The allegatidns contained in Paragraph 1 t~rough 23 are incorpbr~ted herein by 

reference. 11 1'. '1. 

1

, I I 

I : i i • I 

40 C.F.R. § 763.93(a)(3) provides if a locat,,education agency begfnS to use a II 
building as a'ischool after October 12, 1988l the local education\agency shall submit an 
as~estos ma~agement pia~ for the school td

1

, an Agency designated by the Governor
1

1

prior 
to Its use as ~ school. : I• i I 

li ! I! ' I lj I' , 

During the May 8, 2012 inspection, the MDE inspector observed that the Respondent had 
failed to subTit _an as~estos management pl~n fo_r the Facility td

1 

ap Agency design~~ed by 
the Governo~, pnor to Its use as a school, as .

1

reqmred pursuant to

1

40I C.F.R. § 763.93,(a)(3). 

jl '· II 

By failing to ::submit an asbestos managemept plan for the Facilirylto an Agency '\ 
designated by the Governor prior to its use as a school, Respondent violated the 

'! I I I I 
requirements:,,of 40 C.F.R. § 763.93(a)(3) an.d Section 207(a)(3)\'ofTSCA, 15 U.s.q. § 
2647(a)(3). (!

1 

i', , , 

C III F .• 
111

' p .d : . w . . p I! T h d E I ! I 0 . t• ount - a1 ure to rov1 em ntmg arent, eac er, an mp oyee rgamza wns 

28. 

29. 

30. 

31. 

li Notification \
1 

1

1 

i I I 

1.! · 'I I 

The allegatio~s contained in Paragraphs 1 t~rough 27 are incorporated herein by I 
reference. il •

1 

. 

!j I II 

40 C.F.R. § 763.93(g)(4) provides upon subfnission of its management plan to the ! 

Governor and at least once each school yearl the LEA shall notify in writing parent,!, 
teacher, and ~'mployee organizations of the ~vailability of a mankg1ement plan and shall 
include in th6 management plan a descriptioh of the steps taken to 'notify such I 
organizations1; and a dated copy of the notification. In the absentel,of any such 'I 
organizations',for parents, teachers, or employees, the LEA shall !,p~ovide written not~ce to 
that relevant group of the availability of ma~agement plan and shap include in the ', 
management plan a description of the steps taken to notify such hbups, and a dated bopy 

of the notific1tion. \; I I 1

1 

tl ', . I 

During the M~y 8, 2012 inspection, the MDE inspector observed tbat the Responde* had 
failed to notify in writing parent, teacher, and employee organizJtibns of the availability 
of a managerrie. nt plan, as required pursuant t.o 40 C.F .. R. § 763.9~(~)( 4). \ 

'II I I' • I I II 

By failing to notify in writing parent, teachef, and employee organizations ofthe 
availability o{,a management plan, RespondJnt violated the requir~ments of 40 C.F.R. § 

,, 0 I I I I 

763.93(g)(4) ~nd SectiOn 207(a)(3) ofTSCA,, 15 U.S.C. § 2647(a)(',3). 1 

\i . II ! I I 

11 4 I • · I, 
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1', I 
I• I 



32. 

33. 

34. 

35. 

36. 

li 
II 
I' 
j! 

rl 

lr 

,I 

I! I 

1,1 IV: SETTLEMENT RESITATION I 1. 

II : II ! . I 
Based on th1 above Findings of Fact and CQnclusions of Law, $PA concludes that ~he 
Respondent is liable for a civil penalty pur~uant to Section 207Ca)! of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 
§ 2647(a), f~r violations ofTSCA. In full Jettlement ofthe vio~at:ions alleged in this 
Consent Agreement, in consideration of eadh provision of this CConsent Agreement i 

and the accompanying Final Order, and pu~suant to Sections 20i7(~) and (c) ofTSC'A, 
15 U.S.C. §§ 2647(a) and (c), and other relevant factors, Complainant and Respondent 
have de~erm~ned that a civ. il penalty of five 

1

1

t, housand three hundre~ dollars ($5,300.:00) is 
appropnate. jl • · ' · I I ! 

II : ! I I I 

I I I' I I . 
The aforesaip assessed penalty is based upon EPA's consideratipn of a number of I 

factors, including, but not limited to, the st~tutory factors set forth in Section 207( c) of 
TSCA, 15 U~S.C. § 264 7( c), i.e., the signifibance of the violatio~, lthe culpability otthe 
violator, and the ability of the violator to cohtinue to provide ed~c:ational services t9 the 
community. !1These factors were applied to the particular facts ahcl, circumstances o~this 
case with sp~cific reference to EPA's Interith Final Enforcement Response Policy for the 

!i j, I I I 
~sbe~tos Ha~ard Emergen.cy Response Act·~~"ERP"), 1.dated January 31, 1989, adjusted for 
mflatwn pur~uant to 40 Ct.R. Part 19. I : J I I 

II ! : I I I 

Respondent certifies that it has spent five th~msand dollars ($5,0'00.00) since MDE'~ May 
. , . . I I ' I 

8, 2012 msp~ctwn to comply with Subchap~er II ofTSCA. The~efore, pursuant to 1 

sections 16(a)(2)(C) and 207(a) ofTSCA, 16 U.S.C. §§ 2615(a)(2)(C) and 2647(a), !EPA 
agrees to the 'remittance of five thousand do liars ($5,000.00) orthd civil penalty assessed 

I! I' I I ' ' against Respondent. 1 , , : . • I 

'I ' ' I' i I I. • . ! . . 

I' . ! ' I I 

Respondent c,onsents to the assessment of a five thousand three l;lundred dollars penalty 
($5,300.00) «rith a cash component of three 

1

hundred ($300.00) doilars. I 

I
I I' I I I 
I ', '. 'I I ii . . : I 

Within thirty:(30) calendar days after the ef(ective date ofthis CAFO, Respondent shall 
II • • I I I I I pay the cash ~ornponent ofthe CIVIl penalty f' followis: ·I i 

a. Mailing (viafirst class US. Postai'service Mail) a certitred or cashier's cJeck, 
made ;payable to th~ "United States leasury" to the foUJling address: 

i: U.S. Environmental Protection AgLey I 
1

1 1 Fines and Pen~lties , ,j 

IJ Cincinnati Finknce Center 1 

1: I I 

!I P.O. B~x 979q?7 , ,' 
J'. St. Loms, MOJ; 63197-9000. '.I 
! II I . 

lj Contact: Craig Steffen 513-487-209
1 

jll Eric~~. olck 5l3-487-210~ 
1 

• i ' j ' 
II s I . I ' 
II ! I 

'' I 
! 



I i 
• . I I • I 

11 • : I I ,I 
b. Via Overnight Delivery of a certified or cashier's checkl made payable the 
"Uni~ed States Treasury", sent to thJ followirtg address: I 

li : ! I I ., 

!
1 

! I i 
!i . U.S. Bank ! 1 

1 

· Government Lockbox 
1

979077 I I 

US EPA Finds. & Penalties I 
II I 

1005 Convention Plaza 
SL-MO-C2-c{L I 

St. Louis, MCD 63101 
! li 
. I I 

I 314-418-1021 !, 

c. All payment made by check in any currency drawn on bhnks with no 
branches shall be addressed for deli~ery to: I 

I c·.. . F. II I ; mcmnat1 mance 
1 

US EPA MSINWD : 
' 1: I I 26 W. M.L. ~ing Drive 

• Cincinnati, Ol;f 45268-p001 • I 

. II I .I I 

d. By
1
,electronic funds transfer ("EFJ;'') to the 'following ac,count: 

~i , li i 11 1 

i: , Federal Reserye Bank 9fNew York: I 

ABA 021030004 ! 

I I 

Account No. 68010727 
SWIFT Addr+s FRN'XUS33 
33 Liberty Street I 

NY, NY 1004S I 

• I! I I 
(Field tag 4200 of Fedwire message,should read "D 

I I I 1 1 

I! 1 68010727 En~1ironmental Protectio91Agency") 

;I . li I ' 'I e. By ~utomatic clearinghouse ("ACE;I"), also ~mown as R~mittance Express 
(REX), to the following account: I 1 11 

I I I II 
U.S. Treasury REX/Cashlink ACH Receiver 
ABA 051 0367:p6 I ' I' 

Acc?unt No. 3110006 .I I 

Environmental ProtectiOn Agency II 

CTX Format li I I 
• I I 

Transaction Code 22 - checking I 

• I I 

6 I 

I 



37. 

I 

I 

I I I 

II' I . I I 
II I I II 
11

1 

Physical location of U.S. Treasury facility: 

1

1 5~90 Rivertefh Court j :.•' II 
•

1

1

1 

Riv.erdale, MD. 207371 . ' 

1 
~: ! II I : I 
1

1: , Contact: John Schmid 
1

202-874-7(')26 
rl ! or fEX, 1-&66-234-56,81 I 

f. Online payme~ts can be made J www.PAY.GOV lb~l entering "sfo 1.1j" in 
' • I' • I • I t~e search field, and opemng the

1 

form an? completnig: tl he reqmred fields. 
II i I I I 'II I 

All payment~ shall also r~ference 1 the above'case caption and dock!et number, TSCA-03-
1 • . I • I I 'I . I. 2013-0152. At the same time that any payment IS m<;tde, Responqent shall mall cop;Ies of 

any correspohding check, or provide writterl notification confinhi~g any electronic wire 
transfer, aut~'mated cleari~gho~s~ or online i'payment!to Lyd~a AJ. fp~y, Regional H~~ring 
Clerk (3RCO,O), U.S. EPA, Reg~o~ III, 1650I!Arch St~eet, Phi~adylRh.Ia: ~ennsylvanu~ 
19103-2029 ~nd to Ramon Albizu (3LC62),

1

;Land and Chemical
1

spivis10n, U.S. 1 

Environme~~~l ProtectionAgenc~, Region qr, 1650 Arch Street~ Rlhiladelphia, 1 

Pennsylvama. 19103-2029.. ;. ~~~ I. :, ~~~ ,

1 

11 : ~ 1 •· 1 ,, I • I 

Pursuant to 3) U.S.C. § 3717 and,40 C.F.R.I,§ 13.11, ;EPA is enttt~yd to assess intere
1

st and 
late payment penalties on outstanding debts owed to the United States and a charge to 
cover the costs of processing and handling J' delinquent claim, a~ fuore fully described 

: • • II .' I II • I below. Accordmgly, Respondent's fmlure t0 make tqnely payment or to comply With the 
conditions in;this Con.sent'~gre~ment and F~n~l Order shall re.s~~t~ ~n ~he assessment I of. 
late payment charges mcludmg mterest, penalttes, and/or admim•strative costs ofhandhng 
delinquent debts. Interest on the civil penal~Y assessed in this C~FO will begin to a~crue 
on the date that a ~opy of this CAFO is ~ailfd or haf1d-delivere9 ~? Re~p.ondent. I . 

However, EPA will not seek to recover mte~~st on any amount of ~,he ctvll penalty that IS 
paid within t~irty (30) calendar days after thf date on! which sue* tpterest begins to I 

accrue. Interest will be assessed at the rate of the United States Treasury tax and loan 
rate i~ accord,~nce with 40 C:F.R. ~ 13.11(a)li The cofts of the A:g~ncy's administra~tve 
handlmg of oyerdue debts will be charged a~d assess~d monthlyjt~roughout the penpd 
the debt is ov~rdue. 40 C.F.R. § 13.11(b). ~1ursuant tp Appendbf TI of EPA's Resour;ces 
Management Directives- Cash Managemen1, Chapter 9, EPA wiullassess a $15.00 1 

administrativ~ handling charge for, administrktive costs on unpaid ~enalties for the first 
thirty (30) day.'. period after the payment is dJe and an 1additional $i!5.00 for each I 

' I· I I I' I 
subsequent thirty (30) days the penalty remains unpaid. A penalty! 'charge of six percent 
per. year will ~e assesse.d monthly ~n any pofion of t~e civil pen~ltr which remains I 

delmquent mqre than nmety (90) calendar days. 40 O.F .R. § 13.11 (c). Should j 

assessment o~the penalty charge on the debtl,be required, it shall 1ab:crue from the first day 
payment is deFnquent [31 C.F.R. § 901.9.(d)]. I I 

II ' ! ' I 
II 1 

, I 

:1 I 
jl 7 I 

11 'f 
I ,I, 

II 

I I 



38. 

39. 

I 
1:, 

This CAFO resolves onl)the civil claims fL the spebific viol~tions alleged in this 
CAFO. EP~ reserves theright to commenqe action ~gainst any~~~rson, including 
Respondent, !in response to any condition which EPA determines :inay present an 
imminent and substantial endang~rment to t!he publi~ health, publ 1ib welfare, or the 
environmentl: In addition, this settlement isl'subject to alllimitat1idps on the scope of 
resolution arid to the reservation of rights se

1

r forth in! Section 22J.Ii~( c) of the I 

Consolidated Rules of Practice. Further, ER
11
A reserves any rights I and remedies available 

II ' I I I I 
to it under Subchapter II ofTSCA, 15 U.S.<E. §§ 2641 to 2656, the regulations I 
promulgated 

11

thereunder, and any other fedefallaws ~r regulatiohJ !for which EPA hks 
jurisdiction, to enforce the provisions of thi~ CAFO, following itsl flling with the 
Regional HeJring Clerk. I I I 

I I I 
II I ! 

11 

• VI. ErFECTI~E DA Tl 

The elfectivcjdate of this CAFO i~ the date ln which:the Final 9r4er is filed with th' 
Regional ~e~ring Clerk pursuant :o the Con1~olidate~1 Rules ofPr~ftice. The undersigned 
representative of Respondent certifies that hF or she I~ fully authbrized by Respondent to 
execute this 9onsent Agreement ~nd to legally bind Respondent,lt~l this Consent 1 

Agreement. il ! I I 

For Respondent: 
II i I I 

I! i I 1. I 

c:: I () I ____, ' ' II_ J 17 
..j~ tz:>,. ( ~~ 

Date 

For Complainant: 

Date 

I• 
II 

I I! 
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I 

I I II I 

BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRqNMENJ;AL PROTE<fTION AGENCYi 

i : REGIO~ III ! :J I 

In the Matter of: 

Rosedale Baptist Church 
9202 Philadelphia Road 
Baltimore, MD 2123 7 

i' 

Respondent 

: ~ 650 Archi
1
Street I · ; 

1 

Philadelphia, Pennsyh;ania 19103-2029 ' 

: I , I : I 

! : I : I 

I : Docket No[l Tl. SCA-03-2013-0152 

I 
. I , I 

I II 

.

1 

: FINAL OR~ER 

: II I: . , 
:. I I. 

I 

I FINAL ORD:ER II 
' I' I 

The undersigned accepts ~nd inco
1

rporates idto this Fmal Order b);l !reference all 
!I ' I II I 

provisions set forth i~ the foregoihg Con~ent Agreeinent. I 
1 

1

1 

!' ' f II I 'i 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDj
1

ERED THAT, pursuant to Sections 16 h. nd 

!i i ! I I IJii ! 

207 of the Toxic Substances Control Act ("TSCA")j! 15 U.S.~.§§ 2615 a~d 2647, and 40 c;F.R. 

1: i i jl I 1111 i 

§ 22.18(b)(3) ofthe Consolidated Rules o'fPractice,!Respondent is asse~sed a civil penalty of 

five thousand three hl~ndred dollars ($5,3bO.OO) buJ

1

1that the Lsh compl~nt of that civil pehalty 

il : I I 1111 I 

will be three hundred ninety ($300.00) dollars. In accordance with Sectioti 207(a) ofTSCA, 15 
, i [I I rjlj r 

U.S.C. § 2647(a), five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) pfthe ciJil penalty assessed against the; 

I I! I '11
1 

I 

Respondent is hereb~i remitted. Th. e effecfive date of. this Filial Order is 11.th~ date that it is fil~d 
lr , ; I I : I 

with the Regional Hearing Clerk. · [ ' 1 !.J 

I I I 

! I ~ 

Dai/J z.l J 3 i ' \ 
Ren 'e Sarajian, ~egional 'dicial Officer 
U.S. Erlvironmental Protect1i~h Agency, Region III 

I I I I 

1 I : 

I I 
I 

I 

I i 

I ! 



i 

BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

In The Matter of: 

Rosedale Baptist Church 
9202 Philadelphia Road 
Baltimore, MD 21237 

Respondent 

REGION III 
I 

1650 Archi Street 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103 

Docket Noi TSCA-03-2013-0152 
I i' 
i I 

Consent Agreement and Final Order 
'I 
I~ 

I 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

,, 

I i 

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that, on the date provided below, the original and one 
I 1 11 
I J 'I 

I 1 ;: 

true and correct copy of the foregoing Consent Agr~ement and Final Ord~r were hand-delivered 
I I 11 
I 1 1; 

to and filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk (3RC~O), U.S.EPA- Regic;ni Ill, 1650 Arch Street, 
. I I i: 

Philadelphia, P A, 1 91 03-202 9 and that true and correct copies were sery~Ci regular U.S. Mail 

I 
I 

upon the following person: 

Dr. Scott Tewell, Senior Pastor 
Rosedale Baptist Church I 
9202 Philadelphia Road 
Baltimore, MD 2123 7 

Date: ( / I b / I ~ 
i i: 

Pesticides/ Asbestos Compliance Officer 
U.S. EJ;>A- Region III 

I 

I 


